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Written Questions and Answers 
Agricultural and Construction Equipment 

RFP UK-2421-24 
NEW Closing Date: 04/05/2024 

Today’s Date: 3/21/2024 
 

No. Question  Answer 

1 

Can this project be quoted as a two-year lease 
instead of a two-year rental?   We feel this may 
have mutual benefit to the University as well as 
the dealer.   

 List in under criteria 5 also in in 
section 8.1  

2 

Are we required to bid on every piece of 
equipment, or can we quote portions of the 
RFP?   If quoting portions, how should we 
disclose this information to you? 

 We would prefer a complete bid. 
May work with other vendors to 
provide a complete bid. 

3 

How many hours are you expecting to use on 
each unit?     

 It is a range of hours.  The max is 
around 500hrs, however there are 
some groups that only put on 100 to 
200hrs.   

 

4 

Are you expecting one payment / contract for the 
entire program or individual payments per piece 
of equipment?  Will each equipment have its 
own contract and payment per month? 

 Each pcs will have it’s own contract 
and payment as not all pcs go to 
one department . 

5 

Due to not receiving the RFP until last week, 
could we have an extension to finalize our 
quotation and facilitate a solution for as many 
pieces of this request as possible.   

 New due date 4/5/2024 

6 

will the vendor need to reimburse the 
University Of Kentucky 2% of the rental rate 
when we invoice the university?  We only 
invoice the rental payment once a year, so 
the 2% for the rental will only be once a 
year? 

 

 See addendum 
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7 

Will the vendor l need to reimburse the 
University Of Kentucky 2% of all the parts 
and equipment service sold quarterly? 

 See addendum 

 


